
From: John J. Miller [jjmiller@intisoid.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 9:34 AM 
To: Christopher Staab 
Cc: Troy Hedger 
Subject: International Isotopes Inc. Request for Extension, AOS 5979, Type B Package, 

USA/5979/B( ) 
 
Chris, 
 
Per our phone conversation earlier this morning please revise the wording for paragraph 2 (g) of the 
application I submitted requesting an extension to the use of the AOS 5979 package as follows: 
 
Mode of transportation is highway/exclusive use. Shipments of Category 1 quantities of Co-60 will be 
controlled in accordance with Order EA -05-006. Shipments of Category 2 quantities of Co-60 will be 
controlled in accordance with Order EA-03-225. Should these Orders be superseded through rule 
making, then the shipments will be conducted per the appropriate rule. 
 
Note this revision requires the shipment to be transported as exclusive use. 
 
Thank you, and have a happy New Year. 
 
John J. Miller, CHP 
Radiation Safety Officer 
International Isotopes, Inc. 
 
Ph.:    208.524.5300 
Fax.:  208.524.1411 
Cell.:  208.589.1580 
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